

Box 1548
Hobbs, New Mexico
January 24, 1949

Mr. C. W. Tabor
549 West Washington Blvd.
Chicago, Illinois

Dear Sir:

I took a volume test on Cole Man Gas Company,
Healy and Appel Well No. 1, F. C. De Rosa Lease, Sec. 31,
T. 30N, R. 31E.

After opening the well wide open on 8 5/8 opening
and blowing for four hours the test showed the well to be
making 3,125,000 ft. of CO₂ Gas as of January 19, 1949.

Test made by Roy O. Yarbrough, State Oil & Gas
Inspector. Witnesses by Clyde E. Neill and O. H. Stevens.

Very truly yours,

Roy O. Yarbrough
Oil & Gas Inspector

ROY:eg
cc: Guy Shepard
State Land Office

Clyde E. Neill
O. H. Stevens

C
O
P
Y

1941
Hester, New Mexico
January 24, 1941

Mr. C. W. Taylor
440 West Washington Blvd.
Chicago, Illinois

Dear Sir:

I trust a volume test on Cole has been completed.
Hester and Apple Hill No. 1, C. W. Taylor, Sec. 21,
T. 20S, R. 21E.

After opening the well wide open on 2/8 opening
and allowing for four hours the test showed the well to be
making 2,112,000 lbs. of gas as of January 19, 1941.

Some more of the C. W. Taylor, Sec. 21 & 22
inspected. Witnessed by Clyde R. Hall and C. W. Taylor.

Very truly yours,

Clyde R. Hall
Clyde R. Hall

Witness
Clyde R. Hall
Clyde R. Hall

Clyde R. Hall
C. W. Taylor